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J V V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

-7 51 Ui Ave 1 #0125 Parys Ui Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933

H,,-_M-l
TEL 6256 3501 FAX: 6258 4113

Reg No: 100807108R GST Reg Mo, 19-9607196-R

Mum“mmum

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD el CCBLPC16022618/ANA3
10 B AW TOWERSINGAPORE 189702 Pote; 0:1HING ||“m|mul
Code  LPC2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
insured Veh, S5JN 2244H Veh. inspected WSK 383
Policy No. ZI1BNPOOIOGT 406 Coverage () 0.00
Claim No. 16/ B/18/VPOI/O18477 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date o208
F A Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.C 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odomeler - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
|L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre fmm
4, 1 Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  25/11/2018 |Inspection Date 20112016

Survey held at  HUA MENG SPRAY PAINTING WKSP

1 KAKI BUKIT AVE B
#01-81 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883

Sa, Remarks

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON AWITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
BjiN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS




Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vie (LEKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 24 September, 2018 3:07 PM

To: oNGU U

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuUto); Accounts (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: <SEEK MANDATE> RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SIN2244H (Ol

LPC - 16/16/16/VPOD/019477) AND WSK383 (TP : LKK REF -
CC6/LPC16022818/Aha3) on 25.11.2016
Attachments: TP LAWYER CHEQUE pdf

Dear Li LI,

We refer further to our below emall.

Please be infarmed that we had already received the chegue payment from TP lawyer to purchase our Report
We will now process the refund of the survey fees.

Thank you.

Best Regurds,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-2006 | email; vigalpeh@lkkoutp.com | fax: 6741-3108
Blk 51, Payva Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 202-25 | 5(4080933)

FEIYS -

S2R2T SV ave the Earth Print anly when necassary”

This e-mail contain confidential and prvileged matarial, @nd are for the sole use of the intended recipient, Use or distribution by an
umintanded recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you belleve that you recelved this e-mail In eror, please do nol
read this a-mail or any attached ltems. Please delets the e-mail and all atachmeants, including any copiss thareol, and inform the
sender thal you have deleled the e-mail. all atachments and any copies thereol, Thank you

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com)

Sent: Monday, 27 August, 2018 12:23 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A

Subject: RE: <SEEK MANDATE> RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving 5IN2244H (Oi : LPC -
16/16/16/VP00/019477) AND WSK383 (TP : LKK REF - CCE/LPC16022818/Aha3) on 25.11.2016

Dear Vic

As spoken, if TP purchases your report, please refund the survey fees to us.
Thank you.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
1



Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: ONG L1 L1

Sent: Monday, 27 August, 2018 12:12 PM

To: Vic (LKKAUto)

Cc: MT_Claim_5SG; Admin A

Subject: RE: <SEEK MANDATE> RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Invalving SIN2244H (OL : LPC -
16/16/16/VPD0/019477) AND WSK383 (TP : LKK REF - CC6/LPC16022818/Aha3) on 25.11.2016

Hi Vic
They will need to purchase it.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Vic (LKKAuto) ;

Sent: Monday, 27 August, 2018 12:08 PM

To: ONG LI LI

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: <SEEK MANDATE=> RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SIN2244H (01 : LPC -
16/16/16/VP00/019477) AND WSK383 (TP : LKK REF - CC6/LPC16022818/Aha3) on 25.11.2016

Dear Li Li,

We refer further to our below email,

Please be informed that TP repairer would now like to request a copy of the Survey Report as per their lawyer request.
Kindly advise if we can provide a copy.

Thank you.

Best Regands,
Vie Alpeh | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-2096 | emall: vicalpeh@lkkato com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8{408933)

74 P

-~ o

SLIRER = Syve the Earthe Print only when necessary

This e-mall contaln confidential and privileged material, and are lor the sole use of the intended recipiant. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. Il you beliave thal you received this e-mail in error, please do not
raad (his e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have delated the e-mail, all attachments and any coples thereol. Thank you.

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 11 July, 2017 12:09 PM

To: ONG LI LI

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A; Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Vic [LKKAuto)

2



Tel: +65 6008 0300
HP: +65 9422 0011
Fax: +65 6532 3013

Email : dewchambers@gmail.com.sg
Address ;
Blk 51 #02-83 Chin Swee Road

Singapore 160051
Anvnuc;;ri;: SOLICITORS i Aol el T 16 Lo CRARDINS
UEN No.: 1

Your Ref:
Qur Ref: DC.RTA(PI).2016.8124

13 September 2018

BY FAX & POST
(Fax No.: 6256 4315)

For the kind attention of Vic

LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Avenue | #01-25

Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933

ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING WSK383, SGW2489G, SJN2244H AND
SJH3842J ALONG ROAD 1 PAN ISLAND EXPRESSWAY ON 25/11/2016 @
20:40HRS - PURCHASE OF SURVEY REPORT

Dear Sirs,
1.  We refer to the above matter,

2. Weact for Mr Yap Semn Shen, the driver of WSK383 who was involved in the above-
captioned accident.

3. As per the conversation between your good self and our Ms Cindy on 12 September
2018, we will be obliged if you could let us have a copy of the Survey Report conducted
by your company.

4. We enclose herewith the cheque for the sum of $3374.50 issued in favour of "LKK
Auto Consultant Pte Ltd" for your attention.

5.  Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any queries.

6.  Thank you.

aithfully,

DEW CHAMBERS
(Dew Wong)

Enec.
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'Y 74l 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
. /5 mE = 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

TEL 6258 3561 FAX: 6258 4315

Reg. No: 198607188R GST Reg. No. 18-8607158-R

TAX INVOICE
LONPAC INSURANCE BHD INV No. AC1708694
iﬁiﬁ:’f ?HRQ E?mrm JRSE [NV Date  27/07/2017
SINGAPORE 199555 Reference  CCH/LPC16022818/Aha3q2
Code LPC2
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE FEE I||||II|||“"II
Vehicle No, WSK 383
Insured Veh, SIN 2244H
Claim No. 16/16/16/VPO0/019477
Policy No. Z/16/VPDD/097496
Accident Date 25/11.2016
Inspection Date 29/112016
Description Total
Survey Inspection 350.00
Resurvey Inspection
Digital Photographs
Transportation
Subtotal 350.00
GST (7%) 24.50
Grand Total 374.50

We shall be glad if you could forward the payment at your early convenience

Cheque should be crossed and made payable to

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

HYN

'LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid'




UEW Gilamus

: 4 SUPM O FAR  ES4dzEU NS

Tel: +65 6908 nozuo
HP: +65 9422 oo11
Fax: +65 6532 3013

Email : dewchambers@gmuil.com.sg
Address :

Blk 51 #02-83 Chin Swee Road
Singapore 160051

In Association with T.H, Ho Law Chambers

ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS
UEN No.: 53319533X

Your Rel:
Our Ref: DC.RTA(PI).2016.8124

23 October 2018

BY FAX & POST
(Fax No.: 6256 4315)

For the kind attention of Vic
LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Avenue 1 #01-25

Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933

Diear Sirs,

1. Werefer to the above matter and to our letler dated 13 September 2018,
2. To-date, we have not received a copy of the Survey Report for the above matter.

3. Asthis matter has been outstunding for a long time, we would be grateful if you could
revert to us with the said report expeditiously.

4. Thank you.

faithfully,

DEW CLIAMBERS
(Dew Wang)




Tel +65 6908 0300
HP: +65 9422 0011
Fuox: +05 b3z 3013

Email : dewchambers@gmail.com.sg_~
Address ;
Blk 51 #02-83 Chin Swee Road

ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS Singapore 160051
In Association with T.H. Ho Law Chambers
UEN No.: 53319533X

Your Ref:
Our Ref: DC.RTA(P1).2016.8124

23 October 2018

BY FAX & POST
(Fax No.: 6256 4315)

For the kind attention of Vie

LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Avenue | #01-25

Pava Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933

Dear Sirs,

ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING WSK383, SGW2489G, SIN2244H AND
SJH3842J ALONG ROAD | PAN ISLAND EXPRESSWAY ON 25/11/2016 @
20:40HRS - PURCHASE OF SURVEY REPORT

I.  We refer to the above matter and to our letter dated 13 September 2018,

1

To-date, we have not received a copy of the Survey Report for the above matter.

3. As this matter has been outstanding for a long time, we would be grateful if you could
revert to us with the said report expeditiously.

4. Thank you.

Yours faithfully,

™

‘_;__ . P

DEW CHAMBERS
(Dew Wong)



F Ly LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

o ;_‘_. §1 Ubi Ave 180128 Faya Ubi Industrial Park. Singapore 408831
TEL 8268 3581 FAX 8258 4315
Reg No' 199607T108R GST Reg. No 19-9807198-R
Affiliated to Federation intemationale Des Experts En Automobile
LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ret CCaLPC16022818/ANATG2
e T
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE Date  27-07-2017
199555
Coge LPC2
1. Paolicy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh,  SJN 2244H Veh. Inspected WSK 383
Palicy No. ZNENPOODET 406 Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim Ne. 161618/VPO0/010477 Excess ($) 000
Assign From Assign Date 2011172016
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model ALDI A4 c.c 1884
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2006
Chassis No. WAUZZIBES6AZG 1808 Colour BLACK
Odometer 195085 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SFORTS RIM
General GOOD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |23540R18 PIRELLI & mm
L/H Front Tyre [23540R18 PIRELLI & mm
R/H Rear Tyre [23540R18 PIRELLI 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre [23540R18 FIRELL! & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5 General Information
Accident Date 25112016 | Inspection Date 291112016
Survey held at  HUA MENG SPRAY PAINTING WHSF
1 KAK] BUKIT AVE &
#0161 AUTOBAY
SINGAPCRE 417882
Sa. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REFAIRS

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

]EsrmTEﬂ NORMAL PERIOD FOR REFAIR 11 Working Days




' P4 P4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
il BB 51 UbiAve 1 801.26 Paya Ul Indusinal Par. Singapore 408933
TEL B25E 3581 FAX E258 4315
R No 19980T196R GS5T Rag. Mo 10-950T198-R PageMo 1of3
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO, WSK 383
Qty Description of Pants Condition mm-? Our
() Adjusted (5)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1 |REAR BOOT LID BUCKLED 271635 271635
2 [REAR BOOT LID HINGES @8157 95 NOT NECESSARY 31590 .
1 | REAR BOOT LID UPPER LOCK DAMAGED 220.35 22035
1 |REAR BOOT LID LOWER LOCK NOT NECESSARY 3705 .
1 |REAR BOOT LID CABLE NOT NECESSARY 3730 .
1 | REAR BOOT LID CENTRE LOGO NECESSARY 8190 8190
2 |REAR BOOT LID SHOCK ABSORBER @§108.00 NOT NECESSARY 216.00 .
1 |REAR BOOT LID INSULATION NOT NECESSARY 16575
2 | REAR BOOT LID REFLECTOR @560 45 NOT NECESSARY 12090 -
1 |REAR BOOT LID MTM EMBLEM NECESSARY 6435 64 35
1 |REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 131625 131625
2 | REAR BUMPER SIDE HOLDER @597 50 NECESSARY 195.00 19500
1 | REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 37440 374 40
1 | REAR BUMPER SPONGE NOT NECESSARY 88.00 -
2 |REAR BUMPER BRACKET @827 30 BENT 5480 54 60
1 |REAR BUMPER LOWER LIP DEFORMED 16575 16575
4 |REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR @5220 35 mﬁm (2PCS 88140 44070
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY 12870 30.00
1 |REAR BUMPER TOP CENTRE MOULDING NECESSARY 134 55 134 55
2 |REAR LAMP @§234 00 NOT NECESSARY 468 00
2 |REAR LAMP HOUSING @8288.00 NOT NECESSARY 57600 .
1 |REAR EXHAUST PIPE BENT 112515 112515
1 | REAR EXHAUST PIPE CHROME BENT 18330 183.30
1 |REAR EXHAUST PIPE MOUNTING NOT NECESSARY 56 55
1 [REAR BOOT LID WEATHER STRIP NOT NECESSARY 144 30
1 |REAR END PANEL TOREPAIR SEE 21645
LABOUR
1| REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CRACKED 80 55 8055
1| REAR RH FENDER INNER AIR VENT NOT NECESSARY 526 50 .

Report Ref No CCE/LPC16022818/Ahalq2




¥ Ll LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Sl B = 51 Ubs Ave 1801.26 Pays Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408833
— TEL 5255 3561 FAX 6258 4315
Reg No 1998C7180R GST Reg No 15-9807108.R BageNe 20l 3
Estimate By Our

1 | REAR SFARE TYRE TOP BOARD TORN 480 45 480 45

1 |REAR RH FENDER INNER TRIM NOT NECESSARY 187.20
1 |FRONT BONNET DISTORTED 118170 1.181.70
1 | FRONT BONNET CABLE NOT NECESSARY atos -
1 |FRONT BONNET INNER LOCK DAMAGED 11505 11505
1 | FRONT BONNET INNER LOCK HANDLE NOT NECESSARY 10530 -
2 |FRONT BONNET HINGES @856 55 NOT NECESSARY 11310 =
1 |FRONT BOWMET INNER RUBBER NOT NECESSARY 78.00 -
1 |FRONT BONNET INSULATION NOT NECESSARY 20670 -
1 |FRONT BONNET SHOCK ABSORBER NOT NECESSARY 8775 -
1 |FRONT SUPPORT PANEL CRACKED 818.00 81900
1 |FRONT GRILLE ) CRACKED 254 35 25435
1 | FRONT GRILLE LOGO | NECESSARY - .
2 |FRONT HEAD LAMP 85156075 cuT 313050 313950
1 |FRONT BUMPER DEFORMED 1242158 124215
2 |FRONT BUMPER SIDE HOLDER @%142 35 NECESSARY 14235 142 35
1 |FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 536.25 53625
2 |FRONT BUMPER BRACKET @827 30 DAMAGED 54 80 5460

< |FRONT BUMPER SHOCK ABSORBER @546.80 NOT NECESSARY 9360

2 [FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP §4§259 35 NOT NECESSARY 51870
2 | FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP GARNISH @587 75 NOT NECESSARY 17550 .
2 |FRONT BUMPER INNER SIDE GARNISH @51014 DEFORMED 20280 202 B0
2 | SET FRONT BUMPER INNER CLIPS @840 00 NECESSARY 8000 3000
1 |AIR COM CONDENSER BENT T00 10 T00 10
2 | AlR CON CONDENSER SIDE GARNISH §5208 00 NOT NECESSARY 416.00 .
1| RADIATOR BENT 664 95 f64 95
1 [RADIATOR FAN ASSY DAMAGED 111540 1.11540
1 | RADIATOR FAN COWLING NOT NECESSARY 600 60 -
LESS 5% DISCOUNT - 893 54
24 046 45 16977 1

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1 |REAR NUMBER PLATE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 5000

Report Ref No CCH/LPC16022818/Ahalq2




Ly L LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

il 1 Ut Ave 1801.25 Paya Ul Indusinial Park, Singapote 408823
e TEL 6258 3881 FAX. 5266 4315
Reg No 18950T188R GST Reg Mo 16-9607188-R Fage Mo Jofd
Estimate By Our
Qry Description of Parts Condition Wu;;,hnp Adjusted (3)
1 |FRONT NUMBER PLATE (SN) MISSING 50.00 50.00
100.00 50.00
LABOUR
TOSUPPLY REAR END PANEL INNER SEALANT NOT NECESSARY 200.00 -
REMOVE & REINSTALL AIR CON FILL IN GAS 150.00 12000
REMOVE & REINSTALL REVERSE SENSOR 150.00 80.00
REMOVE & REINSTALL EXHALST PIPE 250.00 12000
REMOVE & REINSTALL BOOT LID INMNER GARMISH 150.00 50.00
REMOVE, REPLACE & REPAIR CONSISTENT TO THE 250000 1,700.00
ACCIDENT INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR END
PANEL
RESPRAY PAINTING 200000 1.400.00
TUFF KOTE 150.00 B0.0D
TO CHECK WIRING 80.00 60.00
563000 3.580 00
GRAND TOTAL 29,77 A5 206817
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 16,500.00
(TOITS PRE - ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Repon Ref No CCB/LPC16022818/Ahaiq2

HE

B.Eng.AMSOEAMIRTEAMSAE A M.MATAI
Licenaed Apprarser
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

VL7

Bl B = 51 Uty Ave 1 #0125 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3581 FAX; 6256 4315

Reg No- 189607188R GST Reg. No. 18-9607158-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automabile

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref : CCB/LPC16022818/Aha3q2
#17-54/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199555 D%te:  27-07-2017 ” HIII“"‘II"III
Code: LPC2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJN 2244H Veh. Inspected WSK 383
Policy No. ZI1BVPO0IDGTA96 Coverage () 0.00
Claim No. 16/16/16/VPO0/019477 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 29/11/2016
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model AUDI A4 c.c 1984
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. WAUZZZBESBA261808 Colour BLACK
Odometer 165085 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Medification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |235/40 R18 PIRELLI & mm
L/H Front Tyre [235/40 R18 PIRELLI & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |235/40R18 PIRELL] & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |235/40R18 PIRELLI & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date 25/11/2016 Inspection Date 281112016
Survey held at HUA MENG SPRAY PAINTING WKSP
1 KAKI BUKIT AVEB
#01-81 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
Sa. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE” BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS,
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 11 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. WSK 383

T
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1|REAR BOOT LID BUCKLED 2,716.35 2716.35
2|REAR BOOT LID HINGES @8$157.95 NOT NECESSARY 31680 -
1|REAR BOOT LID UPPER LOCK DAMAGED 22035 22035
1|REAR BOOT LID LOWER LOCK NOT NECESSARY 37.05 -
1|REAR BOOT LID CABLE NOT NECESSARY 3730 -
1|REAR BOOT LID CENTRE LOGO NECESSARY 8180 8190
2|REAR BOOT LID SHOCK ABSORBER @%108 00 NOT NECESSARY 216.00 .
1|REAR BOOT LID INSULATION NOT NECESSARY 165.75 -
Z|REAR BOOT LID REFLECTOR [@3$60.45 NOT NECESSARY 120.80

1|REAR BOOT LID MTM EMBLEM NECESSARY 64 35 6435
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 1.316.25 1316825
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE HOLDER @$87 50 NECESSARY 195.00 195.00
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 374.40 374.40
1|REAR BUMPER SPONGE NOT NECESSARY 88.00 .
2|REAR BUMPER BRACKET @s27.30 BENT 54 60 460
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER LIP DEFORMED 18575 165.75
4|REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR @5220.35 EWED (2PCS 88140 44070

)
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY 12870 30.00
1|REAR BUMPER TOP CENTRE MOULDING NECESSARY 134 55 134 55
2|REAR LAMP @5234.00 NOT NECESSARY 468 00 -
2|REAR LAMP HOUSING @$288.00 NOT NECESSARY 576.00 -
1|REAR EXHAUST PIPE BENT 1,125.15 1,12515
1|REAR EXHAUST PIPE CHROME BENT 183.30 183.30
1|REAR EXHAUST PIPE MOUNTING NOT NECESSARY 56.55 -
1|REAR BOOT LID WEATHER STRIP NOT NECESSARY 144 30 -
1|REAR END PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 21645
LABOUR

1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CRACKED 80.55 B0.55
1|REAR RH FENDER INNER AIR VENT NOT NECESSARY 526.50 .
1|REAR SPARE TYRE TQP BOARD TORN 480 45 489 45

Report Ref No. CC6/LPC16022818/Aha3q2
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aty Description of Parts Condition

1|REAR RH FENDER INNER TRIM NOT NECESSARY 187.20 -
1|FRONT BONNET DISTORTED 1,181.7T0 1.181.70

1|FRONT BONNET CABLE NOT NECESSARY ar.os
1|FRONT BONNET INNER LOCK DAMAGED 115.05 115056
1|{FRONT BONNET INNER LOCK HAMDLE NOT NECESSARY 10530 E
2|FRONT BONNET HINGES @$56 55 NOT NECESSARY 113.10 -

1|FRONT BONNET INNER RUBBER NOT NECESSARY 78.00
1|FRONT BONNET INSULATION NOT NECESSARY 206.70 =

1|FRONT BONNET SHOCK ABSORBER NOT NECESSARY B7.75
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL CRACKED 819.00 818.00
1|FRONT GRILLE ) CRACKED 25435 25435
1|FRONT GRILLE LOGO ) NECESSARY - 5
Z|FRONT HEAD LAMP @3$1588.75 cuT 3,138 50 3,138.50
1|FRONT BUMPER DEFORMED 1,242 15 1,242 15
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE HOLDER @35142 35 NECESSARY 142,35 142 35
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 535.25 53825
2|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET (@527 30 DAMAGED 54 60 5480
2|FRONT BUMPER SHOCK ABSORBER [@S4E B0 NOT NECESSARY 83,60 .

2|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP @5259.35 NOT NECESSARY 518.70
2|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP GARNISH @587 .75 NOT NECESSARY 17550 B
2|FRONT BUMPER INNER SIDE GARNMISH @$101.4 DEFORMED 202 80 202 BD
2|SET FRONT BUMPER INNER CLIPS @3%40.00 NECESSARY 80.00 3000
1|AIR CON CONDENSER BENT T00.10 T00.10
2|AIR CON CONDENSER SIDE GARMISH @5208.00 NOT NECESSARY 416.00 .
1|RADIATOR BENT 664 895 664 85
1|RADIATOR FAN ASSY DAMAGED 111540 1.115.40
1|RADIATOR FAN COWLING NOT NECESSARY 600.60 +
LESS 5% DISCOUNT -893 54
24,048 45 168771

SPECIAL NETT [TEMS

1|REAR NUMBER PLATE [5N| NOT NECESSARY 50,00 E

Report Ref No. CCE/LPC16022818/Aha3q2
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1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE (SN) MISSING 50.00 5000
100.00 50.00
LABOUR
TO SUPPLY REAR END PANEL INNER SEALANT NOT NECESSARY 200.00 .
REMOVE & REINSTALL AIR CON FILL IN GAS 150.00 120.00
REMOVE & REINSTALL REVERSE SENSOR 150,00 60.00
REMOVE & REINSTALL EXHAUST PIPE 250 00 12000
REMOVE & REINSTALL BOOT LID INNER GARNISH 150.00 5000
REMOVE, REPLACE & REPAIR CONSISTENT TO THE 2,500.00 1.700.00
ACCIDENT INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR END
PANEL
RESPRAY PAINTING 2,000 00 1,400.00
TUFF KOTE 15000 80.00
TO CHECK WIRING. B0.00 60.00
5,830.00 3,580.00
GRAND TOTAL 29,778.45 20,617.31
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 16,500.00

(TO ITS PRE - ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CC6/LPC16022818/Aha3q2
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